

Peter Jaeger
Manager: Environment and Community
Wambo Coal Pty Ltd
PMB 1
Singleton NSW 2330

20/06/2022

Dear Mr Jaeger

**Wambo Coal Mine (DA 305-7-2003)
Consultation for Rehabilitation Management Plan**

I refer to your recent letter (dated 2 June 2022) seeking agreement of the Planning Secretary that the Wambo Coal Mine Rehabilitation Management Plan can be updated without consulting with the stakeholders listed in condition B108(b) of Schedule 2 of development consent DA 305-7-2003

The Department has carefully reviewed your request and agrees that, given the extensive consultation undertaken in 2020 and the minor nature of the proposed revisions, that consultation regarding the updated Rehabilitation Management Plan is not required.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary agrees, in accordance with condition A24 of Schedule 2, that consultation with the public authorities listed in B108(b) of Schedule 2 is not required.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joe Fittell on (02) 4908 6896.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary